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Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/643
23/10/2019 14:07

From: Loree Long Yee DUEN/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND,

-—— Forwarded by Loree Long Yee DUEN/PLAND/HKSARG on 23/10/2019 14:07 --—-

From: Yeung Victor I
To: "llyduen@pland.gov.hk" <llyduen@pland.gov.hk>,
Date: 23/10/2019 13:07

Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/643
Dear Ilyduen
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Dear Loree

Thank you for your answer ,I will contact Mr Lee of Transport Dept. ASAP.

Regards,
Victor Yeung

Tel I
llyduen@pland.gov.hk (<llyduen@pland.gov.hk>) £ 2019F9H12H E#irY _F4-10:25:55
[GMT+8] =i :

Dear Dominic,

| refer to the captioned application.

The Transport Department has the following comments on the
further information:

Contact person: Mr. Wilson Lee; Tel.:

(a) The applicant should justify the local demand for the proposed 30 parking
spaces;

(b) The applicant should provide an updated trip generation and attraction
due to the reduction of parking spaces to 30 and assess the impact of Chi Ho



Road;

(c) The applicant should demonstrate the smooth manoeuvring of vehicles
within the site and entering / exiting the site.

Regards,

Loree Duen

for DPO/FS&YLE
Tel:3168 4037



